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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commis.ion
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Notification of Change in Operator Status

Gentlemen:

This letter provides formal notification, in accordance with the requirements of 10CFR50.74(a) and (b),
of a change in status of the following Senior Operator licenses.

Robert W. Deppi 55-60196 SOP-10584-2
Glenn A. Paton 55-60258 SOP-10183-3

Mr. Deppi has voluntarily separated from PECO Nuclear ar | Mr. Paton has been permanently
reassigned to a position that does not require a license. Therefore, these licenses are no longer
considered necessary as originally certified under 10CFR55.31(a)(3).

Thank you for you attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

H. J. Miller, Administrator, Region |, USNRC
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
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